
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O, BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

Hovewbex 5, 2.944 

Phillips Petroleuai Coaipeny 
P. 0. mom. 213© 

Attentlorn Nr. if. C. lodcexa 

Administrative Order PlOlo 
OMKXLXATI0H - Adoinietrative Order PC-181 

•eferenoe ia sad* to your letter of October 26, 1964, wherein 
you rocjooat authority to coaming le Vacuua Abo, Vacuuat-Peratay lvsnian. 
•nd ftoiMi Wolfe anfi production fro* tho following leases, a l l in Lea 
County, Bew Mexico t 

s-l501 w/2 M/4 Section 30, Tl7», *35i 
»wi«04 9W/4 MW/4 and WW/4 ftW/4 footion 31, T17S, S3 51 
1-10*1 4W/4 M/4 section 31. Tl?», M35S 
s-l502 W/4 section S, TIM, »351 

Xt ia our understanding that tbe production froa each pool will 
bo separately Metered prior to ucaenlngllng, and that allocation of 
production to each of tho several leases will hm on thm basis of 
parlodie woll taat a. Caen of tha leases haa a cr.aau n working interact 
and tho royalty intereat la a lae coaaaDO throughout. 

Pursuant to the authority granted torn undor tho provision* of 
aula 303 (b) and Hula 30*41 of the Co—lee lot* aulas and aegulatlone, 
you are hereby authorised to coeaingie tho production from tho afore­
said pools and leaaee ia the above-described aenner. Provided however, 
that tho installation shall bo operated In accordance with tho Coaeis-
sion "Manual for the Installation aad Operation of Cr—tngllng 

r I 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

- a - stoveaber 3. 1964 

Phillips Petroleua Coapany 
P. 0. lex 2130 
Bobbs, sew Mexico 

Administrative Order PLC-16 
CASCKXATIC* - Administrative Order PC-181 

Facilities * including tae reo^ireaent for non-reset counters on the 
meters. You are also requested to notify the Hoobs District Office 
of the Coaalssion st sueh tiae es the installation i s complete ln 
order that an inspection aay be made of the installation prior to 
putting i t in use. 

Administrative order PC-181, as aaerded, which authorised the 
coaaingling of Abe, Olorieta, and Wolfcamp production froa your well 
so. 8? is hereby cancelled. 

Very truly yours, 

A* L. PORTE*, Jr. 
Secretary-Direct or 

ALP/DM/a«r 

ect Oil Conservation Coaalssion (with enclosure) - Bobbs 
Oil 6 Oas engineering C rami It tee - Bobbs 
Stats Land Office - &enta Pe 


